




















From: FlightNetwork Sales Department <sales@flightnetwork.com>

Sent: November-25-14 5:40 PM
To:
Subject: FlightNetwork Airfares Booking Confirmation |

==

Summary of your Booking/Request is below.
Date of Transaction:Tue Nov 25 20:40 PM

TICKET DETAILS: FlightNetwork® Booking ID

Flight Confirmation number is :-

Your flight has been booked with Air Canada using FlightNetwork® Airfares.

Your Electronic ticket(s) will be sent to the email provided within one business day or less upon verifying of your
flight details. ,
In addition, once your tickets are issued, you may use our E-ticket Retrieval program on
www.flightnetwork.com/etickets to view your E-ticket(s).

PASSENGER INFORMATION:

Adult : MTr John Martin

DETAILS:

Flight Details Reference/Confirmation #: -

Outbound Flight : Monday January 19, 2015

Departs from: Arrives: Airline:
Vancouver, BC - Vancouver International (YVR) Prince George, BC - Prince George (YXS) Air Canada # -
-Mon Jan 19 on Jan 19

Inbound Flight: Thursday January 22, 2015
Departs from: Arrives: Airline:
Prince George, BC - Prince George (YXS) Vancouver, BC - Vancouver International (YVR) Central Mountain Air # -
hu Jan 22 B e 22 !

Your seats are currently on hold but not yet ticketed until confirmed by the airline. An email will be sent once the
flights are confirmed within 24 hours. If your credit card is declined, your booking will be automatically cancelled.







































